

RECEIVED

Jan 02 2024

SC Court of Appeals



ALAN WILSON
ATTORNEY GENERAL

January 2, 2024

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk of Court, South Carolina Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11629
Columbia, South Carolina 29211
(via email only – ctappfilings@sccourts.org)

Re: Removal of Suzanne Shaw as Counsel of Record for the State

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

Please be advised Suzanne Shaw, Esquire, has left the South Carolina Attorney General's Office and should be removed as counsel of record in the following cases. If I am not already listed, please add me as counsel of record for the State and forward all future correspondence regarding these matters to me. If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Mark R. Farthing
Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General
SC Bar No. 76901

MRF/cc

cc: Lara Mary Caudy, Esquire (via email)
Kathrine H. Hudgins, Esquire (via email)
Breen Richard Stevens, Esquire (via email)
Gary Howard Johnson, II, Esquire (via email)
David Alexander, Esquire (via email)
Robert Michael Dudek, Esquire (via email)
Sarah Elizabeth Shipe, Esquire (via email)
Jessica M. Saxon, Esquire (via email)
Joanna Katherine Delany, Esquire (via email)

<u>Charles E. Adams v. State</u>	2023-000559
<u>Carl Stone v. State</u>	2023-000474
<u>Daniel Means v. State</u>	2023-000502
<u>Shaun Rogers v. State</u>	2023-000503
<u>William Tommie Smith v. State</u>	2023-000517
<u>Rayshon Smith v. State</u>	2023-000472
<u>Jason Simmons v. State</u>	2023-000447
<u>Robert Gentry v. State</u>	2021-000761
<u>Eddie Motts v. State</u>	2022-001264
<u>Elijah Thompson v. State</u>	2023-000021
<u>Mitchell Cheatham v. State</u>	2023-000119
<u>Harold Jones, III v State</u>	2023-000152
<u>Julius C. Curry v. State</u>	2019-002004
<u>Bruce M. Richardson v. State</u>	2021-000922
<u>Jason Cash v. State</u>	2021-001437
<u>Mark Allen Bradberry v. State</u>	2021-001449
<u>Kevin Casey v. State</u>	2021-001453
<u>Douglas Wright v. State</u>	2021-001468
<u>Shedrick A. Savage v. State</u>	2021-001556
<u>Cecil Blackwell v. State</u>	2022-001052
<u>Anthony T. Morrison v. State</u>	2022-001100
<u>Ashley Hammitt v. State</u>	2022-001230
<u>Johnny Wilkins v. State</u>	2022-001231
<u>Tron Haney v. State</u>	2022-001307
<u>Donald Partaka v. State</u>	2022-001308
<u>Jay Tate v. State</u>	2022-001358
<u>Richard Waldrup v. State</u>	2022-001380
<u>Johnny Davis v. State</u>	2022-001382
<u>James Arthur v. State</u>	2022-001486
<u>Anthony Boyd Tate v. State</u>	2023-000020
<u>Damyon M. Cotton v. State</u>	2023-000782
<u>Brittany C. Foster v. State</u>	2020-000143
<u>Francisco R. Rodriguez v. State</u>	2020-000882

From: [Caroline Collins](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Mark Farthing](#); [Lara Caudy \(lcaudy@sccid.sc.gov\)](#); [hbryant@sccid.sc.gov](#); [Hudgins, Kathrine](#); [Stock, Chris](#); [Stevens, Breen](#); [Leverett, Scott](#); [Johnson, Gary](#); [Warren, Kaylynn](#); [Alexander, David](#); [spollard@sccid.sc.gov](#); [Shipe, Sarah](#); [Mcinnis, Sara](#); [Saxon, Jessica](#); [idelany@sccid.sc.gov](#); [Robert M. Dudek \(RDudek@sccid.sc.gov\)](#)
Subject: Letter Re: Removal of Suzanne Shaw as Counsel for the State (Court of Appeals)
Date: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 3:43:16 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[Letter Re. Removal of Suzanne Shaw - Court of Appeals \(Mark R. Farthing\) \(03469168xD2C78\).PDF](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good Afternoon,

Attached please find a letter regarding the removal of Suzanne Shaw as Counsel for the State.

Thank you!

CAROLINE COLLINS, Administrative Coordinator
South Carolina Attorney General's Office
Criminal Appeals | Office 803-734-3723 | ccollins@scag.gov
P.O. Box 11549 | Columbia, SC 29211
scag.gov



This email, together with any attachments, may be legally privileged. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately, and then delete it from your system. This email and any replies to this email may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act.